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Md. Monjurul Karim

From: Mahboob Alam <mahboob@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:10 AM
To: sayeful@cross-world.com
Cc: kazi@cross-world.com; 'Rejwana Parveen'; 'Habibur Rahman'; 'Md.Monjurul Karim

Adib'; 'Malay Roy'; 'A.K.M saiful Bashar'; iftekhar@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Exchange of sets
Attachments: scanner_20180102_145653.jpg

Importance: High

Dear Sayeful Bhai,

Pls see the trail mails and attachment and note that we have delivered 2 x 45KVA DG to Forest City from our stock on
31-07-2017 against replacement of 2 x 30KVA DG received from Forest City.
Now we need to update the software regarding delivery of the 2 x45KVA DG.
Your approval is needed to update the software.
Pls advise Malaya & Adib accordingly.

Best regards,

Mahboob Alam| CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | GM – Administration & Logistics | House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan
- 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 6528, 989 1442 | Cell no: +8801755694126 | f: +880 2 5881 5160
| e: mahboob@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: A.K.M saiful Bashar [mailto:bashar@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 3:26 PM
To: 'Mahboob Alam'
Cc: kazi@cross-world.com; 'Rejwana Parveen'; 'Samawat '; sayeful@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com;
'Habibur Rahman'; 'Md.Monjurul Karim Adib'
Subject: RE: Exchange of sets

Dear Sir,

As bellow mail two sets of 30 KVA receiving is update in software but two sets of 45 KVA delivery didn’t update.

Best Regards,

A K M Saiful Bashar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | Senior Executive | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | c: +880 175
5514742 | e: bashar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: A.K.M saiful Bashar [mailto:bashar@cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 5:03 PM
To: 'Mahboob Alam'
Cc: 'kazi@cross-world.com'; 'Rejwana Parveen'; 'Samawat '; 'sayeful@cross-world.com'; 'iftekhar@cross-world.com'
Subject: RE: Exchange of sets

Dear Sir,

We have exchanged our existing 2 X PS45 at our warehouse with 2 X PS30 from Forest City yesterday. KR Engineering
(Forest City) has arranged all transportation. You are requested to take initiative to settle the stock position in our
inventory software.

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

From:Mahboob Alam [mailto:mahboob@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 6:08 PM
To: 'A.K.M saiful Bashar'
Subject: FW: Exchange of sets

Dear Bashar,

Pls see the below mail and arrange to do the needful.

In case of any difficulty pls discuss the same with me.

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

From: Rejwana Parveen [mailto:rejwana@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 6:00 PM
To:mahboob@cross-world.com
Cc: Kazi Lutful Hoque; 'Samawat '; sayeful@cross-world.com; iftekhar@cross-world.com
Subject: Exchange of sets

Mahboob Bhai,

In order to give Allam Marine support, we need to exchange our existing 2 X PS45 at our warehouse with 2 X PS30
from Forest City. I believe they have already contacted Saiful Bashar bhai. Will appreciate if you could arrange the
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exchange as you see fit. The transportation cost will be borne by either Allam Marine or Forest City. If Forest City
does not agree to bear the cost, AM will reeimburse but it will be better if it is sorted with Forest City.

Best regards,
Rejwana

Rejwana Parveen | CROSS WORLD LTD | Supply Chain Manager | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: rejwana@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).




